
BOARD OF ASSESSMENT APPEALS, 
STATE OF COLORADO 
1313 Sherman Street, Room 315 
Denver, Colorado 80203 

Docket Number: 58014 

Petitioner: 

JAMES T. GIFFORD , 

v. 

Respondent: 

CHAFFEE COUNTY BOARD OF 
EQUALIZATION. 

ORDER ON WITHDRAWAL 

The Board received Petitioner's request to withdraw the above-captioned appeal on 

February 9,2012. The Board has approved Petitioner's request. 


FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS: 

1. Subject property is described as follows: 

County Schedule No.: R368130301095 

Category: Valuation Property Type: Industrial 

2. Petitioner is protesting the 2011 actual value of the subject property. 

ORDER: 

Petitioner's request for withdrawal is granted; therefore, the Board will take no further 
action on this matter. 
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DATED AND MAILED this 10th day of February 2012. 

BOARD OF ASSESSMENT APPEALS 


Diane M. DeVries 

I hereby certify that this is a true and 
correct copy of the d cis ion of the 
Board of Ass Appeals. 

Debra A. Baumbach 
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Melissa Nord - Re: Your BAA Hearing 

From: "jimgifford331@aoLcom" <jimgifford331@ao1.com> 
To: <Melissa.Nord@state.co.us> 
Date: 12/1412011 02:53 PM 
Subject: Re: Your BAA Hearing 

Dear Melissa 
I'm not able to be at the hearing at 3:00 P. M. tomorrow with Chaffee Co. I must withdraw. 
Jim Gifford 
303-349-7959 

-----Original Message----­
From: Melissa Nord <Melissa.Nord@state.co.us> 
To: JIMGIFFORD331 <JIMGIFFORD331@AOL.COM> 
Sent: Thu, Dec 1, 2011 6:46 am 
Subject: Your BAA Hearing 

Dear Mr. Gifford, 

If you would like to submit a Motion for Continuance regarding your Docket 58014 please direct this 
communication to Mike Beery, Administrator of the BAA at mike.beery@state.cQ,us, 

Thank you, 
Melissa 

Melissa C. Nord 

Hearing Coordinator 

The Board. of Assessment Appea16 

1313 Sherman Street 315 
Denver, CO 80203 

p I303-866-6017 

F I 303-866-4485 

E I melissa.nord@state,co.us 
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